

2020-11-02 TWS Meeting notes

Date

02 Nov 2020 , 9 am Pacific

Attendees

[Mahesh Jethanandani](#) [Abhijit Kumbhare](#) [Casey Cain](#) [Sangwook Ha](#) [Daniel De La Rosa](#) [Luis Gomez](#) [Manoj Chokka](#) [Robert Varga](#)

Agenda

- Start the Recording
- [Antitrust Policy](#)
- Agenda Bashing (Roll Call, Action Items (5 minutes)
- General Topics
 - Status update on where the NetConf WG is in IETF

Minutes

[Mahesh Jethanandani](#) presented the current community status of Netconf for ODL.

[Mahesh Jethanandani](#) noted that ORAN has asked ODL to continue to support ODL.

Presentation



Action items

